Van Wig Elementary School Site Council Minutes April 27, 2022

I. Call to Order:

Welcome and Introductions: Mr. Figueroa, welcomed everyone to the meeting and called to order at 2:42 p.m. motion made by <u>Nadine Vasquez</u> and seconded by <u>Jennifer Paredes</u>.

Members Present: Giuliana Morales, Nadine Vasquez, Joseph Figueroa, Jennifer Paredes, Lisa Barreto, Bertha Romero, Tiffanie Tricoche, Matthew Huerta, Luz Rosales (late)

Approval of Agenda: on April 27, 2022 – motion made by <u>Tiffanie Tricoche</u> and seconded by <u>Nadine Vasquez</u>. All in favor: Yes

A copy of the agenda is attached.

- II. Public Comments: No public comments
- III. School Site Council Business:
 - a. Approval of Minutes for March 16, 2022 1st motion made by <u>Lisa Barreto</u> and seconded by Matthew Huerta. All in favor: Yes
 - b. Principal's Report: Mrs. Morales gave information about the Scholastic Book giveaway for all students in grades TK 5th. The students were very happy receiving their free books. Mrs. Morales also gave a brief explanation on the end of year activities. We will have Olympics sponsored by ASB for Van Wig students. TK will host another Parent Involvement Day. This year we will have an in-person promotion for Kinder and 5th Grade students on June 2, 2022. She stated that we would like to end the year with fun for the students. Also, all students in 3rd 5th grades are currently taking SBAC test and all 5th grades will also take Science test. SBAC testing will continue through May 20, 2022.

IV. Data Review:

- a. I-Ready Data: Mrs. Morales presented a PowerPoint presentation on the Comparison of Diagnostic 1 & 3 for the 2021-2022 school year. In Reading we are increasing in the green level and decreasing in the red level. In Math we have a lot more work to do but we still have made improvement from 3% to 27%. Action Plan for improvement we will continue to do systematic RTI and working with the Guiding Coalition team on a continuous basis. RTI will continue 2 times a week for 45 minutes, we have completed 3 cycles this year and will continue next year. (see handouts)
- b. Attendance Data: Mrs. Morales presented attendance data for the 2021-2022 school year, period 8 ended on March 14, 2022, and there has been 3 Saturday school recovery classes for students to make up absences. There have been 58 school absences made up as of today. There will be two more Saturday schools on May 7 & 12, 2022. We had 33 SARTS to date to help improve our attendance and sent 3 families to SARB. The SARBS had to be cancelled due to unforeseen circumstances, but Mrs. Morales will follow through with the families.
- V. **SPSA/Budget:** Mrs. Morales presented information on School Plan for Student Achievement and Seven Steps for Developing the SPSA. School agendas are for students in 3rd 5th grades only. Goal 5 attendance needs to improve. Other items that continue is our mobile library. Mrs. Salas did a great job. Goal 4 Parent Engagement some

suggestions for improvement are: Family Food fundraiser events, more assemblies, field trips, Fall Festival, Spring Boutique, School Nights at Angel Stadium, ASB Involvement and movie nights. She also presented a PowerPoint on the revised Title I Budget.

Approval of Revised Title I budget: on 04/27/2022 motion made by <u>Tiffanie Tricoche</u> and seconded by <u>Nadine Vasquez</u>. All in favor: Yes

a. **SPSA Goals:** Goals 1, 2, and 3 will remain the same as we always need to make improvement. Total Title I budget \$31,085.34

VI. ELAC:

- a. **DELAC Report:** Mrs. Cruz she is not present today
- b. **EL Taskforce:** Mrs. Paredes gave update that at the next staff meeting she will be presenting with ELD strategies.
- c. **ELPAC testing update:** Testing is completed for 3rd-5th grades. Mr. Figueroa tested 1st grade students, Mrs. Castellanos tested TK & K students and Mrs. O'Dea tested 2nd grade students. The test is 1 to 1 testing not whole group. We use the scores from the test to reclassify students who score 4 and above. The reclassification ceremony will be held sometime in May we have 11 students from Van Wig School.
- VII. Meeting Adjourned: Motion to adjourn meeting @ 3:35 p.m. first motion by <u>Jennifer</u>
 Paredes and seconded by <u>Nadine Vasquez</u>. All in favor: Yes

Date of Next Meeting: May 19, 2022